From: Nancy Bronstein

To: All Staff

Subject: Employee Update

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 11:07:36 AM
Attachments: Employee Vaccination Policy.pdf

Hello Everyone,

It was great to see so many of you on the All Employee zoom call on February 26, 2021. If you were
unable to attend and would like a copy of the recording please email Human Resources at
HR@alamedaca.gov.

Today we wanted to provide updates on the City’s Vaccine Policy (attached), the use of COVID-19
Administrative Leave, and the status of the upgrade of the Finance/HR/Payroll System (Wyatt ERP
Project).

Vaccine Policy
We recognize that many of you are anxiously awaiting your turn to receive the COVID-19 vaccine.

The City is fortunate that many employees, because of their role as emergency service workers, have
already qualified. We continue to evaluate the criteria to determine other employees who may
qualify as a result of their role with the City. We encourage all eligible employees to receive the
vaccine. In order to assist employees, the City has developed a policy (attached) that will allow up to
two hours of release time for employees to receive each dose of the vaccine during work hours. In
many cases you will need less than two hours, and we ask you only take the time needed. If you use
this release time, please use the COVID Admin Leave code 152 when entering the time on your
timesheet.

It is also important to remember, that even as more people receive their vaccines, we need to
continue to follow all social distancing protocols and keep wearing our CDC compliant masks.

COVID-19 Administrative Leave

There have been some questions about the use of COVID-19 Administrative Leave (“COVID Leave”).
As a reminder, this time was granted to employees at the start of the pandemic. This time can be
used when employees are unable to report to work because of office closures, lack of childcare,
iliness or quarantine of themselves or a family member. Employees working a modified schedule are
also able to use this time to supplement any unassigned work-time. Once the emergency is over,
any unused administrative leave will be moved to an administrative leave bank for the employee to
use in the next two years. We are hopeful we will soon be able to move past this emergency and
allow employees to use COVID-19 Leave for other uses but at this time, the leave may only be used
for the reasons listed above.

Wyatt ERP Project — 117 Days to Go Live
There may have been a pandemic during the last year but the City has continued to move forward

with the Wyatt ERP Project! We did move back the implementation date to July 1, 2021 for both the
Financial and Human Resource/Payroll modules. This has allowed the ERP implementation team to
refine what data we are entering into the system.
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City of Alameda

COVID-19 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE VACCINATION POLICY

Purpose
Consistent with its duty to provide and maintain a workplace that is free of known hazards, this Policy is

to safeguard the health and well-being of employees and their families; others who spend time in our
facilities; and the community we serve from infectious conditions that may be mitigated through an
effective vaccination program. This policy is intended to comply with all state and local laws, and is
based upon guidance provided by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and state and
local public health authorities, as applicable.

Vaccination Procedure
Participation in the vaccination program is voluntary for all employees. Employees who decline the

vaccination at this time may decide to receive it in the future under the provisions of this Policy, so long
as the policy is in effect, and with the understanding the vaccination will be based on the availability of
the COVID-19 vaccine at that time.

The City will provide all employees with a letter which verifies their employment including their current
position. Employees who currently qualify for the vaccine because of their role in the organization have
already been provided with the verification letter. Other employees will receive this letter as new
phases open and additional employees qualify. This letter will be sent by email. If an employee uses
their personal email to receive their paycheck notice, the verification email will be sent to this account.

Release Time / Paid Time to Obtain Vaccination
The City will endeavor to assist employees by distributing information and identifying sites or
opportunities where employees may receive the vaccination. It is ultimately the responsibility of the

employee to schedule and report to any appointments for COVID-19 vaccinations or boosters.

In recognition that the vaccination is in limited supply and determination of who and when someone
qualifies for the vaccination is outside of the employee or City’s discretion, the City is providing paid
time, when applicable, to obtain the vaccination when it becomes available to the employee. The
manner in which release time and paid time applies is as follows:

Appointment secured during scheduled work hours
For appointments obtained during the employee’s on duty time, the employee shall request and obtain
authorization from their supervisor to attend the appointment on work time.

Employees will be provided with up to two hours of paid release time, for actual time spent to receive a
COVID-19 vaccine. Actual time shall include travel time to and from the vaccination site, from the
employee’s primary work location (onsite or telework site). These two hours are coded as paid COVID
Administrative Leave on the employee’s timesheet (Pay Code 152). Time spent in excess of 2 hours will
require use of personal leave, or unpaid time if all personal leave banks are exhausted. Time spent





acquiring a COVID-19 vaccine shall not be counted towards the employee’s hours worked for the
purposes of overtime, as defined by the FLSA (MOU overtime provisions may apply). In the event
appointments cause a shortage of employees necessary to maintain minimum operations, supervisors
reserve the right to deny the employee release time and ask them to reschedule for another date.

Appointments secured during non-scheduled work hours

There is no additional paid time provided for appointments obtained during the employee’s off duty
time. Exclusions to this section may be applied for public safety dispatchers, police officers, and
firefighters.

Additional Vaccination Information / Resources
The following links are intended to provide more information about the safety and efficacy of the
currently available COVID-19 vaccinations.

e (California Department of Public Health (CDPH) COVID-19 Vaccine Fact Sheet
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Document%20Library/COVID-
19/COVID VACCINE FACT SHEET-ENG-08.pdf

e (Centers for Disease Control Prevention 8 Things to Know about the U.S> COVID-19 Vaccination
Program (https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/8-things.html#print)

e (City of Alameda, COVID Information Page
https://www.alamedaca.gov/ALERTS-COVID-19/Vaccine
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The most significant accomplishment to date for Finance is the finalization of our new general
ledger! Also known as the chart of accounts, the current general ledger is burdened down with
obsolete accounts, an outdated organizational structure, and limited opportunities for growth. We
expect the changes made to the chart of accounts will improve the ease with which

departments manage their budgets.

Finance doesn’t get to have all the fun, though! HR and Payroll staff have also been hard at work
implementing their portion of the software, which includes time entry, payroll, and HR functionality.
This team is nearly complete with the design of the HR components of the software. Soon we will
begin parallel testing, which will allow us to confirm that paycheck data is calculated correctly in the
new system. The team is also beginning their work on the new employee self-service portal, which
will allow you to complete more tasks without the assistance of HR, such as changing your W-2
information and submitting benefits changes.

One of the most meaningful changes that will impact all employees is the new ability to complete
time entry and leave requests electronically. Employees will have access to a web portal to enter
their time. Supervisors will have the ability to then approve time entries and leave requests in this
portal. This change will allow for easier tracking of missing time and calculation errors, eliminate
duplicate data entry, and will use less paper. Employees will be trained on this new system as we
get closer to the “go live” date.

The Wyatt ERP project team is looking forward to the time when we can show you the software and
provide more details on the positive changes that will come with the migration to the new software.

Until then, please don’t hesitate to reach out to a member of the project team with questions.

Nancy



